1: 30: 55 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair

Aust er man

HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
January 18, 2013
1: 30 p. m

called the House Finance

nmeeting to order at 1:30 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representati ve

ALSO PRESENT

Davi d Teal ,

SUMVARY

Di rector,

Al an Aust erman, Co-Chair
Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Mar k Neuman, Vice-Chair
M a Costello
Bryce Edgnon
Les Gara

Li ndsey Hol nes
Scott Kawasaki ,
Cat hy Munoz

St eve Thonpson
Tamm e W1 son

Al ternate

David Guttenberg

OVERVI EW OF THE GOVERNCOR S FY 2014 BUDGET:
LEG SLATI VE FI NANCE DI VI SI ON

"OVERVIEW OF THE GOVERNOR' S FY 2014 BUDGET:

Legi sl ati ve Finance Division

Committee

LEG SLATI VE

FI NANCE DI VI SI ON

1: 31: 03 PM

DAVI D  TEAL,
expl ai ned that
statutorily

House Fi nance Committee 1

charged wth budgetary

DI RECTOR, LEG SLATI VE  FI NANCE

Dl VI SI ON,

the Legislative Finance Division (LFD) was

revi ew.

The division

01/18/13 1:30 P.M



publ i shed the "Legislative Fiscal Analyst's Overview of the
Governor's Request" (copy on file) annually. The division's
role in the budget process was primarily technical, but he
and his analysts also tracked the process insuring that the
appropriation bills acconplished their intended purposes.
The division reviewed fiscal policy to identify inportant
budget itens. He explained that the division did not
support or oppose policy choices, but instead provided the
information necessary to mneke decisions. The fiscal
summaries of the Ofice of Managenent and Budget (OVB) and
LFD agreed "to the dollar.™

1: 34: 32 PM

M. Teal referred to the FY 14 Fiscal Overview (copy on
file). He discussed revenue projections for the current
fiscal year, which were critical because of the changing
fiscal situation. He pointed out that the past eight years

saw revenue from high oil prices exceed spending. The
fiscal summary showed a $490 million surplus at the close
of last session. Since April of 2012, production was nore

than 8 percent less than that of FY 12. The reduction for
FY 10 was 7.2 percent, FY 11 was 6.4 percent and FY 12 was
4.1 percent.

1:37:12 PM

M. Teal noted that the legislature nust wthdraw from
savings to fill the FY 13 budget gap instead of debating
how rmuch surplus to save or spend. The deficit situation
provided a new experience for legislators elected after FY
05. He pointed out the fiscal summary on page 8 of the
Overview. He referred to line 51 and the $410 nmillion
deficit. He did not recommend trusting the figure because
of the $250 mllion deposit into the Statutory Budget
Reserve (SBR) seen on line 45. He suggested that $160
mllion mght provide a nore accurate deficit estinmate. The
difference was the result of action taken by the |ast
| egislature to actively save noney by naking a deposit of
$250 mllion. The surplus was predicted by a poor
proj ecti on.

M. Teal spoke to the volatility of oil production and
price, which lead to large inpacts on revenue. One dollar
change in the price of oil could inpact revenue by $135
mllion. Accurate revenue projections were difficult to
obt ai n. He nment i oned t he governor's suppl enent a

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 01/18/13 1:30 P. M



pl aceholder of $40 mllion. The average supplenmenta

operating budget for the past three years was $85 million

Surplus FY 13 funds were unlikely. Reserves were avail able
if spending exceeded cash flow. Reduction of expenditures
to sustainable | evels provided anot her sol ution.

1:41: 12 PM

M. Teal discussed the profound effects of the deficit on
the FY 14 budget cycle. The legislature could either reduce
expenditures or access savings in the face of declining
revenue. He pointed out the surplus of $508 million seen on
line 51 in the FY 14 governor's request. The Departnent of
Revenue (DOR) predicted that FY 14 oil production would
decline by 2.7 percent from FY 13 with an increase in oi
prices by $1 per barrel. Projected revenue for FY 14 was
calculated at $510 nillion below the expectations for FY
13. If the budget for FY 14 equaled that of FY 13, the
state would see a deficit of $510 million in addition to
the deficit seen in FY 13.

M. Teal observed that the budget was reduced substantially
by the governor because of the decline in revenue. The
total reduction in general funds from FY 13 to FY 14 was
shown on line 37 as $1.17 billion. He noted that the
majority of the reduction was in the capital budget as

shown on line 28. He opined that the proposed capital
budget, at $870 million was sizable. The average capita
budget for the last ten years was $875 mllion (including

| egislative increases). The FY 14 governor's request was
approximately $100 mllion below that of FY 13, naking it
the second |argest governor's request in the last ten
years.

1: 44: 38 PM

M. Teal discussed page 3 of the presentation, which
detailed the governor's request as a percentage of the
adopt ed budget. The average for the period was 49 percent,
or twice as large as that requested by the governor. If the
"historic share" was added by the legislature to the FY 14
governor's request, the state would encounter a deficit of
$654 million. Essentially, the legislature could safely add
$263 to the governor's capital budget w thout dipping into
savi ngs.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 01/18/13 1:30 P. M



Representative Gara referred to the page 3 of the
presentation and noted that the governor presented a
capital budget addressing the needs of agencies. The
| egi sl ature would then add the needs of the conmunities to
the budget during the legislative process. He wshed to
clarify the process and stressed that the governor expected
the legislature to add to his capital budget request the
needs of the various Al askan conmunities.

M. Teal agreed that the expectation was for the
legislature to add to the budget. He noted that if the
| egi sl ature added nore than $263 mllion, a transfer from

savi ngs woul d be required.

Co-Chair Austerman recalled a reduction of the governor's
proposed capital budget by the Ilegislature in years
precedi ng 2005. M. Teal concurred.

M. Teal explained the fiscal summary (pages 2 and 3). The
sunmmary exhibited a surplus of $508 million by subtracting
a $120 million withdrawal from savings as shown on |ine 46.
He added that OVB had erroneously onmitted a $125 mllion
deposit to the Alaska Industrial Developnment and Export
Aut hority, (AIDEA) energy fund, which led to a surplus of
$263 million. If the legislature added $263 nmillion to the
capital budget, no wthdrawal from savings would be
necessary. He pointed out t hat the surplus/deficit
cal cul ation included operating itens as well as capital.

1:51: 31 PM

M. Teal noted that the ability to spend $263 mllion on
the capital budget assumed that the operating and
suppl enental budget renmined at the governor's request. The
governor's request was less than 1 percent increase on
operating expenditures. The average growh rate in the
operating budget was approxinmately 6.5 percent. The
potential to avoid a deficit existed for the next few years
if the legislature could restrain spending to the proposed
1 percent increase.

M. Teal addressed assunptions on statew de expenditures
shown on slide 4. The capital budget renmined flat at an
average of $875 million for the past ten years. He stated
that the revenue declined and deficits were projected in
the near future. The six percent growh rate could not be
mai ntai ned if the revenue forecast was accurate.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 01/18/13 1:30 P. M



M. Teal explained that DOR expected oil production to fal
by 5.5 percent annually. QI mght increase in price
of fsetting declining oil production and leading to a fairly
flat revenue curve. He spoke about the drop in revenue, but
the revenue curve exhibited in slide 4 followed the current
tax reginme. He noted that LFD did not analyze DOR s
forecast, but focused on expenditures instead.

M. Teal furthered that the |egislature would not spend the
full $263 mllion projected surplus in the capital budget
wi thout a withdrawal from savings because of the potenti al
difficulty of holding the operating budget at the proposed
$52 million increase. He noted that the budget was lean in
conparison to those of the past.

M. Teal cautioned that bargaining units for three nmgjor
state unions were not included in the governor's proposed
budget. The $40 nillion supplenmental budget placehol der
m ght also prove questionable. Pressure to increase K-12
school funding was anticipated. Many unknown expenses m ght
make the proposed 1 percent growmh rate difficult to
mai nt ai n.

Co-Chair Austerman asked if slide 4 exhibited a 1 percent
growt h rate.

M. Teal <concurred. He added that LFD s projection was
viewed as "gloony," but he countered that the picture was
positive when conpared to other states facing cuts in
operating budgets in addition to furloughs and |ay-offs.
Al aska could afford a sizable capital budget of $875
mllion and was not forced to reduce the operating budget.
In addition, Alaska had the Iluxury of large reserve
bal ances. The nmajor change mght be the inability to
contribute large deposits to savings. He rem nded the
cormittee that the LFD overview contained the fisca
sutmmaries along wth recomendations for capital and
operating budget |anguage. Copies of the publication were
avai lable in the documents room on the fifth floor of the
Capitol and on the LFD website.

1:58:19 PM

Vi ce-Chair Neuman commented that the |egislature could not
typically maintain the operating budget recomendations
proposed by the governor. He asked about the specific

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 01/18/13 1:30 P. M



savings enployed to address a deficit. He asked about
potential reserves in years past 2022. He asked how the
reserve balance affected the state's rating on Wall Street
regardi ng bonding abilities.

M. Teal responded that Alaska's bond rating was due, in
part to the state's nmassive reserves. The state had
approximately $16 billion in reserves and a budget of $5
billion. If the pipeline ceased activity and the state was
left without revenue, the state could "coast" for three
years. Budget reserves in other states were often |ess than
5 percent of their budget. He argued that reserves were a
necessity because of +the volatile revenue stream The
| egi sl ature was not obligated to spend $875 million in the
capital budget. He presented a chart including years 1975 -
2012, which illustrated that when the state did not have
nmoney, spending was curtailed, creating flat budgets for 20
years. The past proved that the |legislature was not
required to increase budgets by 6.5 percent per year. Bond
raters observed reserves in addition to responsible
spending and action on the part of the legislature. He
opi ned that Al aska deserved its AAA bond reserve rating.

2:02: 26 PM

Vice-Chair Neuman believed that the reductions in the
reserves would affect the state's bond rating. The back-up
was necessary.

M. Teal agreed that dipping heavily into reserves would
affect the bond rating. The expectation was to respond to
the declining revenue, by avoiding the rapid spending of
reserves.

Representative WIlson asked for the annual percent increase
in the formul a prograns.

M. Teal responded that Medicaid growh was approximately 8
percent for the past several years. The FY 14 proposal was
a $10 mllion increase in Medicaid, which lowred the
growh rate to 1.4 percent. He added that the K-12 program
i ncluded funding increases, changes to the formula, and
annual appropriations naking the growh rate difficult to
predict.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 01/18/13 1:30 P. M



Representative WIlson asked about the K-12 formrula increase
percentage minus an increase to the Base Student Allocation
(BSA) .

M. Teal responded that the proposed increase for education
was $14 mllion plus the governor's $25 million one-tine
appropriation. The governor's intent was to retain the
current BSA and provide the additional funding to the
Department of Education and Early Devel opment (DEED) of $14

mllion. The funding would be targeted to school district
spendi ng.
2:06: 34 PM

Representative Thonpson asked about the projected $2.9
billion in federal funds. He asked about the effect on the
budget if the federal funds were not received.

M. Teal replied that Trinity Tomsic, Deputy Executive
Director for Federal Funds would provide a presentation
about federal funding issues to both the Senate and House
finance commttees. He stated that sequestration affected
certain grants for education. Federal cuts mnmight affect
sonme prograns. He stated that |egislators mght decide to
reduce program funding or replace it with general funds.

Representative Gara asked if Medicaid growh was docunented
at 1 percent.

M. Teal replied that Medicaid growh was docunented at 8
percent. He noted that the governor's increase for Medicaid
in FY 14 was 1.4 percent.

Representative Gara referred to the graph on page 4 that
depi ct ed governnment spending with a surplus through 2022.

M. Teal stated that the sanme revenue projections were
used. The difference was that the price and production,
whi ch determ ned the graph's revenue curve.

2:10:18 PM

Representative Gara asked about 2022 and projected price of
oil. He wondered if the graph's bar was influenced by the
price of oil.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 01/18/13 1:30 P. M



M. Teal explained that the green background in the graph
depicted the revenue curve, which was affected by the price
of oil.

Representative Gara conmented that the fall 2011 and spring
2012 Revenue Source Books exhibited revenue declines. The
nost recent Revenue Source Book illustrated an even greater
decline in oil production. He expressed curiosity about the
potential surplus or debt based on the production forecast
provi ded by DOR

M. Teal responded that DOR would provide testinony
regarding the difference between the spring and fal
f orecasts.

2:12: 42 PM

Representative Minoz conplinented the division on the
budget  publicati ons. She asked about the percentage
increase in negotiated pay costs by bargaining unit from
2005 forward.

M. Teal replied that the bargaining agreenents had a
series of 2 and 3 percent increases during the past several
years. He believed that the Departnent of Adm nistration
(DOA) could best respond to the question during their
scheduled testinmony on January 29, 2013 for the House
Fi nance Comm ttee.

Co- Chair Austerman di sused the agenda for next week.

#
ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 2:14 p.m

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 01/18/13 1:30 P. M



